Cowansville Observer, and was twice at Laurel, and completed the estab-Presdt. of the Provl. Assn. of Prot. lishing of the ch. at Vanatter. Mr. Teachers. Created a Q. C. by the M. was then transferred to the To-Quebec Govt., 1879, and by the Marquis of Lorne, 1881, he received the Dufferin St. mission, built the ch. hon. degree of D.C. L. at Lennoxville, at Fairbank, and finished his Theol. 1883. He represented Brome, in the course, 1890. His cong. in Toronto Con. interest, in the Que. Assembly, from 1871 up to his appt. as a Judge of the S. C., P.Q., July 5, 1889. He was Solr.-Genl. in Mr. Chapleau's Admin. from Oct., 1879 up to its resignation, July, 1882, and held the Commissionership of Crown Lands in the three following Con. Admns., led successively by Messrs. Mousseau. Ross and Taillon, finally retiring from official life on the resignation of Mr. Taillon, Jan, 1887. In acknowledgment of his public services, he was presented by the Con. party, Sept., 1887, with a handsome money testimonial. Since his appt, to the Bench, His Lordship has devoted much attention to the promotion of good roads assns. in P. Q. He was also instrumental, in 1897. in founding the Brome Co. Hist. Soc., of which he was elected the first Presdt. He was apptd. a mem. of the Prot. sec. of the Bd. of Public Instruction, 1897. He is a mem. of the Ch. of Eng., and has served as a del. to the Ang. synods. He m. May, 1874, Ellen Florence, eld. dau. of J. C. Pettes, Knowlton, P.Q.-Knowlton, P.Q. "A patriot and a benefactor."-Witness,

MADILL, Rev. James Cross (Cong.), is the eld. s. of Wm. and Teresa Madill, and was b. in the Tp. of Peel, Wellington, Ont., Aug. 26, 1853. Ed. at a public sch. and by private tuition, he studied Theol. at Knox Coll., Toronto. Received as a Catechist into the Saugeen Presby., 1884, he commenced ministerial work in Markdale. The following year he established Presb. Coll., and at St. Mary's (Jesuit) Chs. at Corbetton, Riverview, and Coll., Montreal, at which latter rebuilt the ch. at Gandier. 1886 he was transferred to the medal in Phil., he graduated B.C.L. Orangeville Presby. He completed at McGill Univ., 1880. Called to the work at the above stations, the bar, 1881, he practised for some

was ed., for a short period, of the Corners appt.; established the ch. ronto Presby., took charge of the becoming Congregationalists, extended to him a unanimous call. which he accepted. He was examined, ordained and inducted, May 29, 1890: The ch. was named the Concord Cong. Ch. He remained their pastor until Aug., 1892, when he received a call to Garafraxa and Belwood, remaining there until Mch., 1894, when he accepted a call to Sarnia. In May, 1896, he received a call to Hope Cong. Ch., Toronto, where he is at present. Mr. M. has been identified for many yrs. with the Orange body. He has held a number of the most important offices in connection with it: Master, Dist. Master, Depty. Co. Master, Grand Chaplain of Supreme G. L., Grand Chaplain of Ontario West, and he was a del. to attend the Triennial Council in Scot., 1897. He was elected Grand V.-P. of the Prot. Pro. Assn., 1892, and held the position of Chairman of the Ex. from that time to the end of his term as Grand Presdt., to which he was elected, 1894. He declined reelection, 1895, and since then has devoted his whole time to ch. work. He held the office of Dist. Chief Templar of No. 12 Dist. of Toronto, for 1891; was Grand Chief Templar, 1893-94, of the Ind. Order of Good Templars, and is at present Deputy of the Grand Chief. -344 Shaw St., Toronto.

MADORE, Joseph Alexandre Camille, advocate and legislator, was b. at Blue Bonnets, near Montreal, Aug. 3, 1858. Ed. at St. Sulpice In institution he took the Dufferin then took charge of the Black's time in partnership with the late